






















































NORTH YUBA 

\Yi� 

Memorandum 

Date: August 16th, 2024 

To: Leona Harris 

From: Operations 

Subject: Monthly work production/ Schedule of Maintenance review 

The following is an overview of the work performed this month by operations staff. 

Transmission: 

1. Forbestown ditch is now in its summer cycle, delivering water to South feather the treatment

plant and North Yuba's Irrigation. South Feather is receiving 7 cfs for their irrigation. North Yuba

is receiving 5.7 cfs for its irrigation, the water is being diverted at the Costa creek turnout. The

ditch is being patrolled; trash racks cleaned, fallen trees removed, leaks plugged as they are

found, along with daily inspections for new losses. Problem spots are being documented for off

season repairs.

Distribution: 

1. Domestic meter reads for Brownsville and Rackerby were completed on time.

2. There were service line leaks for the last month. Job# 750. Job# 751. Job# 752.

3. There were O main line leaks for the last month.

4. All blow offs were inspected, no problems were found.

5. All air releases were inspected, no problems were found.

6. All dead-end main were flushed.
































































